

Hillside Elementary
School Community Council Agenda
April 5, 2021

Attendance Pauline Longberg, Becky Parker, Autumn Jeppson, Jaime Hillier, Jessica Martinez (Family Center), Cindy Davis, Brianna Randall, Karen Bates, Joey Loveridge, Marie Porter

Guests: Jessica Martinez (Family Center), Michelle Glaitti (Vice Principal Intern)

Excused: Sarah Gertsen, and Erika Nande

Called to order at 5:00 p.m. by Karen Bates.

Approval of minutes first motion by Cindy Davis. Seconded by Autumn Jeppson

1. Principal Time—(15 min)
 - a. Land Trust/TSSA budget/Staffing
 - i. We have currently spent all of our Land Trust money and are now using the TSSA budget. Currently we have 74,000 by the end of year, it is estimated that there will be 54,000 in the budget for the 2021-22 school year.
 - b. Continual Improvement Plan
 - i. 2021-22 Goals address English/Language Arts and Mathematics
 - a. RISE 10% increase
 - b. DIBELS increase to the 65% from BOY to MOY
 - c. WIDA increases the average reading skills from 28 to 40 and comprehension from 25 to at least 35.
- Land Trust money on salaries, and technology for 2021-22.
8 members voted in favor of the plan. 0 voted against.
3 members not attending the meeting.
- c. Digital citizenship
Agreed to move to 2021-22 school year for discussion.
 - d. Dress code video

Cindy Davis suggested getting a dress code to parents by the end of the school year and the beginning of the year.

Dr. Longberg will send out the dress code to be reviewed for changes to the faculty and the community council.

2. Before & After School Safety (10 min)

a. Safe Walking Route

- i. The streets that are further south (Stillridge Drive) are not marked. It was suggested that students from Stillridge Drive go to S City Vista and to 6000 west. The west section off of 4100 South and 6400 West to have it moved for students to walk up in front of Lunascape and head south to the crossing guard on 6400 south and travel through the neighborhood to 6000 west. A line needs to be added to Richardson Lane.

Pauline will edit the safe walking route to reflect the changes.

b. Parking lot safety

- i. The parking lot video will be sent out to parents again to remind them of the routine.

3. Community Comment Time—(30 min)

a. Focus groups (update on results of survey)

Start time from the survey who responded 52% liked the 9 a.m. response. It was suggested by Karen Bates and Marie Porter to send the survey link out to parents again to gain more responses.

b. Handbook-What's most important for parents to know.

c. End of year celebrations/promotions

- i. 6th grade promotion will be held and 2 parents may come per student.
- ii. May 27th field day and volunteers are welcome to help.
- iii. May 27th preschool celebration
- iv. Kindergarten celebration will be scheduled
- v. Teacher Appreciation sponsored by the PTA May 3-7

d. Grade reconfiguration process

- i. Place on May agenda – Optional to have Ben Horsely attend Community Council.

Ben Horsley presented at the Hunter network meeting to principals. Currently, there are only 6 elementary schools in

GSD that have not moved the 6th grade to the Jr. High.
Moving to the 6th grade to the Jr. High in the next two years.

The process to move the 6th grade to the Jr. High:

First step would be to have an informational meeting scheduled for the community.

Second step is to have a third party survey given to the community.

Third step is for the community council to analyze the survey data and vote.

Next Meetings: May 3

Agenda items for May 3:

End of Year celebrations/events

Grade reconfiguration

PBL

PBIS

Finalizing the dress code

All meetings to be held at 5:00 virtually via ZOOM.

Contact Dr. Longberg for a link to attend.

Adjourned at 6:04 p.m.